Live Ball/Dead Ball

Rule 5
Discussion Questions
1. With R1 on 1st B2 receives ball 4.  In (a) F2 drops the ball or in (b) the ball is thrown to F1 who drops it.  In either case, R1 advances to 3rd and B2 advances to second.  Is the ball dead after ball four?

2. With two strikes on B3, B3 strikes at and misses a pitch.  The ball strikes her arm or person.  In this case B3 is hit by a pitch and awarded 1st since she did not makes contact with the bat? Is the ball dead?

3. B1 hits a ground ball to left field.  F7 throws the ball to the infield where it hits the umpire or base runner.  Is the ball dead?

4. B1 hits a ground ball to F5 who overthrows F3.  The ball touches an (a) unoccupied or (b) occupied designated media area. The ball is dead and bases are awarded the runners?

5. On a foul fly ball near dead-ball territory, F7 (a) makes the catch with one foot on the line separating dead-ball territory and the other foot in dead-ball territory, (b) makes the catch with one foot in live-ball territory and then steps completely into dead-ball territory or (c) makes the catch with both feet completely in dead-ball territory.  Please rule on each play.

6. The ball goes directly from the bat and rebounds from the protector (a) of F2 after having touched f2’s glove or (b) of F2 without first having touched F2’s glove or (c) of the umpire after having first touched F2’s glove, or (d) of the umpire without having first touched F2’s glove.  In each case, the ball rebounds into the glove of F2 and is held.  Rule live ball/dead ball in each case.

7. With R1 attempting to steal, the umpire interferes with the catcher’s throw.  Is this a dead ball?

8. R1 is on 3rd and R2 is on 2nd.  As B3 attempts to hit , F2 touches the tip of B3’s bat or steps on home plate to catch the pitch.  What should you call?  Is the ball dead or alive?

9. After F1 has started the delivery, B1 steps out ot the batter’s box without requesting time.  You should call no pitch?

10.  With less than 2 outs, R1 is on 1st Base when (a) B3 hits a line drive to F4 or (b) B3 hits a fair pop fly to F3.  In both (a) and (b), the infielder intentionally drops the ball.  What is your ruling?

